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CENTER s JUDICIAL ACCOUNTABILITY, inc.

(914) 421-1200 » Fax (914) 684-6554
E-Mail: probono@delphi.com

Box 69, Gedney Station
White Plains, New York 10605

By Fax: 518-486-9652
By Certified Mail/RRR: P-608-518-937

April 29, 1996

Michael Finnegan, Counsel to the Governor
Executive Chamber, The Capitol

Room 241

Albany, New York 12224

Dear Mr. Finnegan:

This letter memorializes our on-going "Twilight Zone" experience
as we struggle to obtain what should be readily-available
information about how Governor Pataki makes his judicial
appointments.

After months of unsuccessful attempts via your office at the
Executive Chamber of the Capitol in Albany to find out the names
of the members of the Governor's Temporary Judicial Screening
Committee--of which you are a member--we ventured on an
alternative approach.

On Friday, April 26th, I called the Communications Office of the

Office of Court Administration (212-417-5900), requesting
information about the Governor's Department Judicial Screening
Committees for the four judicial departments. I was told that

for such information I would have to speak with the Governor's
Press Office and was given the telephone number (212-681-4580) .

I then called the Governor's Press Office. I was routed around
four or five times--each time repeating my request for
information about the Governor's judicial screening committees.
Eventually, the individuals to whom my call was routed answered
the telephone with the identifying introduction, "Executive
Chamber" and "Michael Finnegan's office".

Ultimately, a woman on the other end of the phone asked me my
name. After momentarily putting me on hold, she stated that the
person I needed to speak with was "out of the office" and "very
busy". She then falsely claimed that she had previously told me
to put my request in writing. I asked the woman if she was
Peggy, a secretary with whom I had spoken on April 11th, April
15th, and April 16th, when I left phone messages for a Nan
Weiner. She confirmed she was.
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After I vigorously denied that Peggy had ever told me anything
but that Ms. Weiner would be returning my phone calls, Peggy gave
me the address to which to send my written requests (the same as
is indicated by this letter).

I then asked Peggy the name of the person to whom I was to
address my communications. Peggy's memorable response was "I
don't have her name. She only calls in for messages". Peggy
maintained this ludicrous position as I tried to contain my
laughter.

When I asked Peggy whether Ms. Weiner, who on my prior three
calls she had refused to identify except as an "assistant to the
Governor," was the person to whom I should address my written
requests, Peggy enigmatically acknowledged that Ms. Weiner was
"part of this". When I asked who else was "part of this", Peggy
claimed she did not know.

So that the record is clear, we have spent months just trying to
find out who in the Governor's office works on judicial
appointments. Everyone in the Governor's office claims to be
unable to give us this basic information. As further
demonstrative of the outlandishness of this situation, I have
spoken to Susan Meier, who has claimed that her involvement in
judicial appointments ended this past January. Logically, this
should mean that Ms. Meier would, at least, be able to tell us
who sits on the Governor's Temporary Judicial Screening
Committee, established by Executive Order in April of last year
(Exhibit "F"). However, Ms. Meier has claimed that she does not
know who its members are and that she does not know who has
replaced her in handling judicial screening issues for the
Governor.

As to placing our requests for information in writing, although
no one in the Governor's office ever told us to do so, we have
consistently set them forth in writing. This may be seen from
our repeatedly faxed January 10, 1996 letter (Exhibit naw),
resent by mail under a March 29, 1996 letter (Exhibit "B-1"),
then itself resent under a April 24, 1996 letter (Exhibit "B-2"),
The aforesaid three telephone messages for Ms. Weiner which I
left with Peggy--and which neither Ms. Weiner nor anyone on her
behalf returned~-were not for the purpose of obtaining
information about the Governor's Temporary Judicial Screening
Committee. Rather, they were to provide information to the
Commission bearing adversely upon the qualifications of Juanita
Bing Newton. According to an April 11th squib in the New York
Law_Journal, the Temporary Judicial Screening Committee was that

day interviewing Judge Newton for reappointment by the Governor
to the Court of Claims.
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Having received no return call from Ms. Weiner and fearing that
the Governor's office might "pull a fast one"--with Senate
confirmation scheduled the day following the Governor's
appointment so that by the time we would read about the
nomination in the newspaper, the confirmation would already be
over—--as was the «case, for instance, with the Governor's
appointment last year of Jonathan Lippman to the Court of Claims
(Exhibit "C")--we contacted the Senate Judiciary Committee to
notify it of our opposition to Judge Newton. A copy of our
April 18, 1996 letter to David Gruenberg, counsel to that
Committee, confirming his assurance to us that we would be
immediately notified should the Governor reappoint Judge Newton,
was sent to you (Exhibit wD"),. Consequently, that, too, is
already in writing.

So that there is no mistake about the information we are
currently seeking, this letter, therefore, constitutes our
explicit written request for information as to Governor Pataki's
Executive Orders 10 and 11 relating to the establishment of
judicial screening committees. Copies of those Executive Orders
are annexed hereto as Exhibits "E" and "F", respectively. What
committees are, in fact, operational and who are their members?

We understand that the Temporary Judicial Screening Committee,
set up by Executive Order 11 (Exhibit "F"), has not yet been
superseded by a State Judicial Screening Committee, as
contemplated by 94 of that Order. What is the reason for this?

Under Executive Order 10, the State Judicial Screening Committee
is charged with the duty to:

"promulgate appropriate rules and regulations
to govern its proceedings and those of the
Departmental and County Judicial Screening
Committees established by this Order. The
rules and regulations shall include standards
and procedures for ensuring, to the extent
possible, wuniformity of criteria for
evaluation the qualifications of candidates
for appointment or designation to judicial
office throughout the State." (Exhibit "E"W,

p. 2)

If the State Judicial Screening Committee has not been set up,
what are the rules and regulations under which the Temporary
Judicial Screening Committee and the Departmental and County
Judicial Screening Committees have been operating?

-/




Michael Finnegan, Counsel Page Four April 29, 1996

Inasmuch as the Governor's Executive Orders identify counsel to
the Governor as being both a member of the Temporary and a would-
be member of the State Judicial Screening Committee, we trust you
will readily be able to respond with such information.

_ Finally, we note that Executive Order 11 charges the "Office of
Counsel to the Governor" with the duty of making

"available to the [Temporary Judicial
Screening] committee sufficient staff and
resources to enable the committee to carry
out properly its responsibilities including
adequate investigations into all matters
relevant to the qualifications of candidates
for appointment to judicial office" (Exhibit
"FY, €3).

Since it is now many months that we have been endeavoring,
without success, to know who in the Governor's office functions
as liaison to the Temporary Judicial Screening Committee--and
more than two and a half weeks since we left the first of our
unreturned telephone messages for Ms. Weiner, advising that we
had adverse information to present to the Screening Committee
about Judge Newton's qualifications, we request that you identify
what "staff and resources" you have made available to the
Committee to permit it to meet its proclaimed purpose of
"ensur[ing] that judicial officer appointees are of the highest
quality" (Exhibit "F", title).

Yours for a quality judiciary,

=Lona A@SZ@@@W

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

Enclosures

cc: Senate Judiciary Committee

David Gruenberg, counsel

Committee to Encourage Judicial Service of the Association

of the Bar of the City of New York

Sidney H. Asch, Chairman

Fund for Modern Courts
Gary Brown, Executive Director

New York media
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